

SISKF WORLDSHOTO



www.shotocup2016.com

17 - 21 AUGUST 2016

CAPE TOWN INTERNATIONAL CONVENTION CENTRE

CAPE TOWN, SOUTH AFRICA

Contents

| General Information | 4 |
|--|----|
| About Cape Town, South Africa | 5 |
| Time Lines / Closing dates | 6 |
| Competitors Checklist | 8 |
| Elimination groups | 9 |
| Youth 6th, 5th and 4th kyu | 9 |
| Youth brown and black belts | 9 |
| Young Adults – KUMITE ONLY (Brown & Black Belts) | 10 |
| Adults – KUMITE ONLY | 10 |
| Young Adults & Adults Kata | 10 |
| Seniors | 11 |
| Fees and Admission Prices | 12 |
| Representative, Managers and Coaches Registration Form | 13 |
| Floor Access Passes | 14 |
| Information for Judges | 15 |
| Application for Judges Exam | 15 |
| Judge's Exam Form | 16 |
| PERSONAL INFORMATION | 16 |
| Selection of Judges Form | 17 |
| Clinic Registration Form | 18 |
| Youth 6 th , 5 th & 4 th - Kumite Registration Form | 19 |
| Youth 6 th , 5 th & 4 th – Kata Registration Form | 20 |
| Youth brown & black belts - Kumite Registration Form | 21 |
| Youth brown & black belts – Kata Registration Form | 22 |
| Youth brown & black belts - Team Kata Registration Form | 23 |
| Young Adults - Kumite Only Registration Form | 24 |
| Adults - Kumite Only Registration Form | 25 |
| Male | 25 |
| Female | 25 |
| Adult – Team Kumite Registration Form | 26 |
| Male | 26 |
| Female | 26 |
| Young Adults & Adults - Kata Registration Form | 27 |
| Male | 27 |
| | |

| Female | 27 |
|---|----|
| Young Adults & Adults – Team Kata Registration Form | 28 |
| Male | 28 |
| Female | 28 |
| Senior - Kumite Only Registration Form | 29 |
| Senior - Kata Registration Form | 30 |
| Senior – Team Kata Registration Form | 31 |
| Banquet / Farewell Function Registration Form | 32 |
| T-Shirt Order Form | 33 |
| Dan Examination | 34 |
| REQUEST FOR DAN REGISTRATION | 36 |
| Advertising Page Charge | 37 |
| Waiver/Release Agreement for Contestants/Participants | 38 |
| Adult Waiver Form | 38 |
| Legal Guardian Waiver Form | 41 |

General Information

3rd ISKF World Shoto Cup Cape Town, South Africa August 18 – 21, 2016

Tournament Hotels: Southern Sun - Waterfront (SA Team)

Southern Sun – Cullinan Southern Sun – Cape Sun

Please use booking form on the website for hotel bookings and

email the completed form to the hotel directly.

www.shotocup2016.com/accomodation Email: ibtisaam.brown@tsoqosun.com

Or contact the hotel directly:

IBTISAAM BROWN

ibtisaam.brown@tsoqosun.com

Box 4532, Strand Street, Cape Town, 8001

Tel: +27 12 488 5100 Fax: +27 21 423 1861

Airport Transfers and Sightseeing

Infinity Tours Afzal Syed

tours: <u>Afzal@infinitytours.co.za</u>

Tel: +27 (0) 21 821 2300

Fax: 086 266 3579

Mobile:+27 (0) 84 524 8373

Tournament Venue: Cape Town International Convention Centre

Convention Square, 1 Lower Long St, Cape Town, 8001

South Africa

Airport: 1. O.R. Tambo International Airport – connecting to Cape

Town International Airport

2. Direct to Cape Town International Airport

Payments: EFT's can be made to:

ABSA Bank ISKF SA

Account No.: 404 319 362 2

SWIFT: ABSAZAJJ

Paperwork: Please send all paperwork to - entries@shotocup2016.com

About Cape Town, South Africa

Perched between the ocean and the mountain, with a national park as its heart, there is nowhere like Cape Town. Cape Town, the "Mother City", is the oldest city in South Africa and has a cultural heritage spanning more than 300 years. It is in Cape Town that the Rainbow Nation really covers the spectrum. Between beautiful Cape Dutch homesteads, traditional dancers with painted faces performing in the streets, the smell of spicy Malay cooking and the taste of a well-made wine, this city will fill your senses. From lavish and luxurious to back-packing on a budget, Cape Town has something for everyone. From the landmark beaches of Clifton and Camps Bay to the vibrant V&A Waterfront and Cape Town city center and the award winning wine farms of Stellenbosch and Franschhoek - time spent in Cape Town will not disappoint.







Time Lines / Closing dates

Sunday 3 July 2016

All paperwork and fees for the following are due no later than Sunday 3 July 2016.

- Clinic Registration Form with registration fees
- Selection of Judges Form
- Dan Examination Form with fees
- Judge's Examination Form with fees
- Competitor's Registration Form with registration fees
- Competitor's Waiver/Release Agreement (Adult / Legal Guardian)
- Banquet Reservation Form with banquet fees
- T-shirt Order Form with T-shirt fees

| Wednesday | |
|------------------|--|
| 17 August 2016 | |
| 17:00 - 20:00 | Informal meet and greet of countries by SA Seniors at the Southern Sun Waterfront |
| Thursday | |
| 18 August 2016 | |
| _ | Constitution / English / Laborator / Laborator / T. Chin |
| 8:30 - 13:00 | Competitors / Examinee / Judges check – in / T-Shirt Collection with the Country Representatives or Team managers at the CTICC (No competitors necessary) |
| 14:00 - 16:00 | Judge's meeting and Judge's examination (Location to be announced) |
| 17:00 - 18:30 | - Training Seminar by Hiroyoshi Okazaki Sensei |
| Friday | |
| 19 August 2016 | |
| 09:00 - 11:30 | - Dan Examinations (Location to be announced) |
| 12:00 - 16:30 | - Color belt Children Tournament (Eliminations & Finals) |
| 12:00 - 16:30 | |
| | (No Adults) |
| 17:00 - 18:30 | - Training Seminar by Hiroyoshi Okazaki Sensei |
| Saturday | |
| 20 August 2016 | |
| 8:00 | - Opening ceremony |
| Directly after | opening continuity |
| opening ceremony | Commencing of 3 rd World Shoto Cup |
| | Eliminations (Brown & Black Belts) Youth Brown & Black Belts Young Adults Adults Seniors Finals of Youth Brown and Black Belts (Children: 8-17 Years old) Finals of Youth Brown and Black Belts Team Kata Events |

Sunday 21 August 2016

9:00

- Finals of Individual divisions
 - o Young Adults Kumite Only (18-21 Years Old)
 - o Adults Kumite Only (22-44 Years Old)
 - o Young Adults & Adults Kata (18 44 Years Old)
 - o Seniors (45 Years and older)
- Eliminations & Finals of Team Events (Kata & Kumite)
 - o Adults
 - o Seniors

After tournament

events

- Prize giving
- **19:00** Dinner and farewell function

Competitors Checklist

Please make sure all competitors have the following approved equipment:

- 1. Mouthpiece (Gum guard)
- 2. ISKF Fist protectors (Mits / Gloves)
- 3. Current 2016 ISKF Membership Card (If they do not have a current ISKF card, a charge as per the ISKF Official website (www.iskf.com) will be payable at checkin)
- 4. Standard White Karate Gi
- 5. Standard belt

Elimination groups

PLEASE NOTE: Ages 18 -21 (Young Adults) will have a separate division for Kumite. Ages 22-44 (Adults) will have a separate division for Kumite.

These two divisions will be combined for Kata.

Youth 6th, 5th and 4th kyu

Boys:

8 and 9 year old

10 and 11 year old

12 and 13 year old

14 and 15 year old

16 and 17 year old

Girls:

8 and 9 year old

10 and 11 year old

12 and 13 year old

14 and 15 year old

16 and 17 year old

- Youth individual participants is unlimited, their ages at the time of the World Shoto Cup must be 8 – 17 years.
- Youth must be ISKF members in good standing.
- There is no youth team kata and kumite events.
- Youth Color belts individuals participation consists of Kata and Structured Kumite (Kihon & Jiyu Ippon Kumite) as per ISKF Tournament Rule book, no free style Kumite for Color belts

Youth brown and black belts

Boys:

8 and 9 year old

10 and 11 year old

12 and 13 year old

14 and 15 year old

16 and 17 year old

<u>Girls:</u>

8 and 9 year old

10 and 11 year old

12 and 13 year old

14 and 15 year old

16 and 17 year old

- Youth individual participants is unlimited, their ages at the time of the World Shoto Cup must be 8 17 years.
- Youth must be ISKF members in good standing.
- Youth team kata is also unlimited and is not gender based. Members must be all of the same age category.
- There are no youth team kumite events.
- Youth Brown and Black belts individuals participation consists of Kata and Free Style Kumite (no Structured-Ippon/Jiyu Ippon Kumite)

Young Adults - KUMITE ONLY (Brown & Black Belts)

Young adult men:

18 - 21 years old

Young adult woman:

18 - 21 years old

- Young adults individual participants for Kumite is unlimited, their ages at the time of the World Shoto Cup must be 18 – 21 years.
- Young adults must be ISKF members in good standing.
- There are no young adult team kumite events.

Adults - KUMITE ONLY

Men:

22 - 44 years old

Woman:

22 - 44 years old

- Adult individual participation is limited to eight women and eight men per country in individual kumite.
- Adults must be ranked ISKF black belt; their ages at the time of the World Cup must be 22 to 44 years.
- Adult women and men must be ISKF members in good standing.

Young Adults & Adults Kata

Men:

18 - 44 years old

Woman:

18 - 44 years old

- Adult individual participation is limited to eight women and eight men per country in individual kata.
- Team kata is limited to one three-woman team, and one three-man team. No mixed teams.
- Adults must be ranked ISKF black belt; their ages at the time of the World Cup must be 22 to 44 years.
- Adult women and men must be ISKF members in good standing.

Seniors

Men:

45 years and older

Woman:

45 years and older

- Senior individual participation is unlimited per country in individual kata and kumite.
- Senior team kata is also unlimited. Members must be all of the same age category.
- Seniors must be ranked ISKF black belt; their ages at the time of the World Cup must 45 years and older.
- Senior women and men must be ISKF members in good standing.
- There are no senior team kumite events.

Fees and Admission Prices

| Youth 6th, 5th and 4th kyu | \$35 Individual, single event \$45 Individual, both events | |
|-----------------------------|---|--|
| Youth brown and black belts | \$35 Individual, single event \$45 Individual, both events \$70 Team Kata | |
| Young Adults | \$40 Individual, single event \$50 Individual, both events | |
| Adults | \$40 Individual, single event \$50 Individual, both events \$70 Team Kata \$70 Team Kumite | |
| Seniors | \$40 Individual, single event \$50 Individual, both events \$70 Team Kata | |

Late Registration: \$10 PER COMPETITOR EXTRA POSTMARKED AFTER 3 July 2016

Send all paperwork to: entries@shotocup2016.com

Payments: EFT's can be made to

ABSA Bank ISKF SA

Account No.: 404 319 362 2

SWIFT: ABSAZAJJ

Representative, Managers and Coaches Registration Form

| Country: | |
|----------|--|
|----------|--|

| | Name | Position |
|---|------|-------------------------|
| 1 | | Official Representative |
| 2 | | Manager |
| 3 | | Coach |
| 4 | | Coach |

Floor Access Passes

Please tick the appropriate boxes and fill in the access card.

| Country: | | |
|--|---|-------------|
| ☐ YOUNG ADULT | OFFICIAL □ REPRESENTATIVE □ MANAGER □ COACH □ JUDGE | РНОТО |
| AGE: | SURNAME: DATE OF BIRTH | l: |
| TASSI OKT NOTIBEK | | |
| Country: | | |
| ☐ YOUNG ADULT | OFFICIAL □ REPRESENTATIVE □ MANAGER □ COACH □ JUDGE | РНОТО |
| NAME: | SURNAME: DATE OF BIRTH | l: |
| PASSPORT NUMBER: _ | | |
| | | |
| Country: | | |
| COMPETITOR JUNIOR YOUNG ADULT ADULT SENIOR | OFFICIAL □ REPRESENTATIVE □ MANAGER □ COACH □ JUDGE | РНОТО |
| NAME: | | l: |
| PASSPORT NUMBER: _ | | |

Information for Judges

Application for Judges Exam

All examinees must be checked-in by 13:45 on the 18th August 2016. Judge's exam fee as stated on the Official ISKF Website (www.iskf.com) All examinees with previous judge ranking must present an ISKF Qualification Card at check-in or will be charged as stated on the Official ISKF Website (www.iskf.com) per qualification.

Payments: EFT's can be made to

ABSA Bank ISKF SA

Account No.: 404 319 362 2

SWIFT: ABSAZAJJ

Judge's Requirements

| For Judge's Level | Rank must be at least | |
|-------------------|-----------------------|--|
| D | Nidan | |
| С | Sandan | |
| В | Yondan | |
| Α | Shichidən | |

Judge's Exam Form

For purposes of clarity <u>all</u> information must be typewritten. Handwritten forms will be returned.

| Examination Date | Place | |
|-------------------------------------|---|--|
| Name | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| Telephone | Email | |
| Current Judge's Rank | Date of Examination Location | |
| | Club Name | |
| Country | Region | |
| *All registrant's form must be sign | ed by the Chief Instructor of the examinee's club to be accepted. | |
| | PERSONAL INFORMATION | |
| Date of Birth | | |
| Sex M F | | |
| Height ft in / | cm Weight lbs/ kgs | |
| Occupation | | |
| | Degree | |
| Annlicant's Signature | | |

Selection of Judges Form

We are expecting a large number of competitors for this event. In order for it to run smoothly and timely we will need as many ISKF Qualified Judges as possible. Please encourage the judges in your country to come to this ISKF World Shoto Cup and participate as judges and officials. <u>All judges must wear grey pants, white long-sleeved shirt, maroon tie and navy blazer, Friday, Saturday and Sunday.</u>

| To be completed by country representative | |
|---|--|
| | |
| Country: | |

| | Name | Dan Rank | Judge's Rank (A, B, C, D) | ISKF Certification Number |
|----|------|-------------|---------------------------------|---------------------------------|
| 1 | | | | |
| 2 | | | | |
| 3 | | | | |
| 4 | | | | |
| 5 | | | | |
| 6 | | | | |
| 7 | | | | |
| 8 | | | | |
| 9 | | | | |
| 10 | | | | |
| 11 | | | | |
| 12 | | | | |
| 13 | | | | |
| 14 | | | | |
| 15 | | | | |

Clinic Registration Form

To be completed by country representative

| Country: | | | |
|------------------------|---------------------------------|---------------|--------------------------|
| Clinic deta | nils: | | |
| 1st Clinic | 18 th Thursday, 2016 | 16:30 - 18:00 | Hiroyoshi Okazaki Sensei |
| 2 nd Clinic | 19 th Friday, 2016 | 16:30 - 18:00 | Hiroyoshi Okazaki Sensei |

Clinic fees:

One clinic only: US\$45 Two clinics: US\$65

| | Name | Birth Date Month/DD/YYYY | Instructor/ Trainee | 1 st Clinic | 2 nd Clinic |
|-----|----------|-----------------------------|------------------------|------------------------|------------------------|
| Ex. | John DOE | Jan. 1, 1975 | Instructor | X | X |
| 1 | | | | | |
| 2 | | | | | |
| 3 | | | | | |
| 4 | | | | | |
| 5 | | | | | |
| 6 | | | | | |
| 7 | | | | | |
| 8 | | | | | |
| 9 | | | | | |
| 10 | | | | | |
| 11 | | | | | |
| 12 | | | | | |
| 13 | | | | | |
| 14 | | | | | |
| 15 | | | | | |
| | | Amount Enclosed: | US\$: | | |

Youth 6th, 5th & 4th - Kumite Registration Form

CHILDREN – Color Belts (8 – 17 years old)

| Country: | |
|----------|--|
| | |

| | Name | Gender | Birth Date Month/DD/YYYY | Category |
|-----|----------|-----------------|-----------------------------|----------|
| Ex. | John DOE | М | Jan. 1, 1975 | 16-17 |
| 1 | | | | |
| 2 | | | | |
| 3 | | | | |
| 4 | | | | |
| 5 | | | | |
| 6 | | | | |
| 7 | | | | |
| 8 | | | | |
| 9 | | | | |
| 10 | | | | |
| 11 | | | | |
| 12 | | | | |
| 13 | | | | |
| 14 | | | | |
| 15 | | | | |
| 16 | | | | |
| 17 | | | | |
| 18 | | | | |
| 19 | | | | |
| 20 | | | | |
| | Α | mount Enclosed: | US\$: | |

Youth 6th, 5th & 4th – Kata Registration Form

CHILDREN – Color Belts (8 – 17 years old)

| Country: | |
|-------------|--|
| (OHIDITA). | |
| COULTE V. | |

| | Name | Gender | Birth Date Month/DD/YYYY | Category |
|-----|----------|-----------------|-----------------------------|----------|
| Ex. | John DOE | М | Jan. 1, 1975 | 16-17 |
| 1 | | | | |
| 2 | | | | |
| 3 | | | | |
| 4 | | | | |
| 5 | | | | |
| 6 | | | | |
| 7 | | | | |
| 8 | | | | |
| 9 | | | | |
| 10 | | | | |
| 11 | | | | |
| 12 | | | | |
| 13 | | | | |
| 14 | | | | |
| 15 | | | | |
| 16 | | | | |
| 17 | | | | |
| 18 | | | | |
| 19 | | | | |
| 20 | | | | |
| | А | mount Enclosed: | US\$: | |

Youth brown & black belts - Kumite Registration Form

CHILDREN - (8 - 17 years old)

| Country: | | | | |
|----------|--|--|--|--|
| | | | | |

| | Name | Gender | Birth Date Month/DD/YYYY | Category |
|-----|----------|--------------|-----------------------------|----------|
| Ex. | John DOE | М | Jan. 1, 1975 | 16-17 |
| 1 | | | | |
| 2 | | | | |
| 3 | | | | |
| 4 | | | | |
| 5 | | | | |
| 6 | | | | |
| 7 | | | | |
| 8 | | | | |
| 9 | | | | |
| 10 | | | | |
| 11 | | | | |
| 12 | | | | |
| 13 | | | | |
| 14 | | | | |
| 15 | | | | |
| 16 | | | | |
| 17 | | | | |
| 18 | | | | |
| 19 | | | | |
| 20 | | | | |
| | Amou | nt Enclosed: | US\$: | |

Youth brown & black belts - Kata Registration Form

CHILDREN - (8 - 17 years old)

| Country: | | |
|----------|--|--|
| | | |

| | Name | Gender | Birth Date Month/DD/YYYY | Category |
|-----|----------|--------------|-----------------------------|----------|
| Ex. | John DOE | М | Jan. 1, 1975 | 16-17 |
| 1 | | | | |
| 2 | | | | |
| 3 | | | | |
| 4 | | | | |
| 5 | | | | |
| 6 | | | | |
| 7 | | | | |
| 8 | | | | |
| 9 | | | | |
| 10 | | | | |
| 11 | | | | |
| 12 | | | | |
| 13 | | | | |
| 14 | | | | |
| 15 | | | | |
| 16 | | | | |
| 17 | | | | |
| 18 | | | | |
| 19 | | | | |
| 20 | | | | |
| | Amou | nt Enclosed: | US\$: | |

Youth brown & black belts - Team Kata Registration Form

CHILDREN - (8 - 17 years old)

NB: Teams must be within same age category

To be completed by country representative

Country: _____

| | | Name | Gende r | Birth Date Month/DD/YYYY |
|---|-----------|------------------|------------|-----------------------------|
| | 1 | | | |
| | 2 | | | |
| 1 | 3 | | | |
| | Alternate | | | |
| | 1 | | | |
| | 2 | | | |
| 2 | 3 | | | |
| | Alternate | | | |
| | 1 | | | |
| , | 2 | | | |
| 3 | 3 | | | |
| | Alternate | | | |
| | 1 | | | |
| 4 | 2 | | | |
| 4 | 3 | | | |
| | Alternate | | | |
| | | Amount Enclosed: | US\$: | |

Young Adults - Kumite Only Registration Form

Young Adults (18 – 21 years old)

| To I | be | comp | leted | bν | country | repres | entative |
|------|----|--------|-------|-----|---------|----------|----------|
| | UC | COIIIP | ictco | U y | COULTRY | 1 Cpi Co | |

| Country: | |
|----------|--|
| COULTRY. | |

| | Name | Gender | Birth Date Month/DD/YYYY | Category |
|-----|----------|-----------------|-----------------------------|----------|
| Ex. | John DOE | М | Jan. 1, 1975 | 16-17 |
| 1 | | | | |
| 2 | | | | |
| 3 | | | | |
| 4 | | | | |
| 5 | | | | |
| 6 | | | | |
| 7 | | | | |
| 8 | | | | |
| 9 | | | | |
| 10 | | | | |
| 11 | | | | |
| 12 | | | | |
| 13 | | | | |
| 14 | | | | |
| 15 | | | | |
| 16 | | | | |
| 17 | | | | |
| 18 | | | | |
| 19 | | | | |
| 20 | | | | |
| | A | mount Enclosed: | US\$: | |

Adults - Kumite Only Registration Form

Adults (22 – 44 years old)

| To be | completed | bу | country | representative |
|-------|-----------|----|---------|----------------|
| | | | | |

Country: _____

Male

| | Name | Gender | Birth Date Month/DD/YYYY | Category |
|------------------|----------|--------|-----------------------------|----------|
| Ex. | John DOE | М | Jan. 1, 1975 | 16-17 |
| 1 | | | | |
| 2 | | | | |
| 3 | | | | |
| 4 | | | | |
| 5 | | | | |
| 6 | | | | |
| 7 | | | | |
| 8 | | | | |
| Amount Enclosed: | | US\$: | | |

| | Name | Gender | Birth Date Month/DD/YYYY | Category |
|-----|----------|--------|-----------------------------|----------|
| Ex. | Jane DOE | F | Jan. 1, 1975 | 16-17 |
| 1 | | | | |
| 2 | | | | |
| 3 | | | | |
| 4 | | | | |
| 5 | | | | |
| 6 | | | | |
| 7 | | | | |
| 8 | | | | |
| | Amoun | US\$: | | |

Adult - Team Kumite Registration Form

Adults (22 – 44 years old)

| То | be | compl | leted | bу | country | repr | esentati | ve |
|----|----|-------|-------|----|---------|------|----------|----|
|----|----|-------|-------|----|---------|------|----------|----|

| Country: | |
|----------|--|
| | |

Male

| | | Name | Gende r | Birth Date Month/DD/YYYY |
|---|-----------|------------------|------------|-----------------------------|
| | 1 | | | |
| | 2 | | | |
| 1 | 3 | | M | |
| 1 | 4 | | M | |
| | 5 | | | |
| | Alternate | | | |
| | | Amount Enclosed: | US\$: | |

| | | Name | Gende r | Birth Date Month/DD/YYYY |
|----|-----------|------------------|------------|-----------------------------|
| | 1 | | | |
| 1 | 2 | | F | |
| Į. | 3 | | Г | |
| | Alternate | | | |
| | | Amount Enclosed: | US\$: | |

Young Adults & Adults - Kata Registration Form

Adults (18 – 44 years old)

| To be completed by country representative | е |
|---|---|
| Country: | |

Male

| | Name | Gender | Birth Date Month/DD/YYYY | Category |
|------------------|----------|--------|-----------------------------|----------|
| Ex. | John DOE | М | Jan. 1, 1975 | 16-17 |
| 1 | | | | |
| 2 | | | | |
| 3 | | | | |
| 4 | | | | |
| 5 | | | | |
| 6 | | | | |
| 7 | | | | |
| 8 | | | | |
| Amount Enclosed: | | US\$: | | |

| | Name | Gender | Birth Date Month/DD/YYYY | Category |
|-----|----------|--------|-----------------------------|----------|
| Ex. | Jane DOE | F | Jan. 1, 1975 | 16-17 |
| 1 | | | | |
| 2 | | | | |
| 3 | | | | |
| 4 | | | | |
| 5 | | | | |
| 6 | | | | |
| 7 | | | | |
| 8 | | | | |
| | Amoun | US\$: | | |

Young Adults & Adults - Team Kata Registration Form

Adults (18 – 44 years old)

| To be com | npleted by | country | representative |
|------------|------------|---------|----------------|
| Country: _ | | | |

Male

| | | Name | Gende r | Birth Date Month/DD/YYYY |
|----------|-----------|------------------|------------|-----------------------------|
| | 1 | | | |
| 1 | 2 | | M | |
| ' | 3 | | | |
| | Alternate | | | |
| | | Amount Enclosed: | US\$: | |

| | | Name | Gende r | Birth Date Month/DD/YYYY |
|---|-----------|------------------|------------|-----------------------------|
| | 1 | | | |
| 1 | 2 | | _ | |
| ' | 3 | | F | |
| | Alternate | | | |
| | | Amount Enclosed: | US\$: | |

Senior - Kumite Only Registration Form

Adults (45 years older)

| To I | be | comp | leted | bν | country | repres | entative |
|------|----|--------|-------|-----|---------|----------|----------|
| | UC | COIIIP | ictco | U y | COULTRY | 1 Cpi Co | |

| Country: |
|----------|
|----------|

| | Name | Gender | Birth Date Month/DD/YYYY | Category |
|-----|----------|-----------------|-----------------------------|----------|
| Ex. | John DOE | М | Jan. 1, 1975 | 16-17 |
| 1 | | | | |
| 2 | | | | |
| 3 | | | | |
| 4 | | | | |
| 5 | | | | |
| 6 | | | | |
| 7 | | | | |
| 8 | | | | |
| 9 | | | | |
| 10 | | | | |
| 11 | | | | |
| 12 | | | | |
| 13 | | | | |
| 14 | | | | |
| 15 | | | | |
| 16 | | | | |
| 17 | | | | |
| 18 | | | | |
| 19 | | | | |
| 20 | | | | |
| | A | mount Enclosed: | US\$: | |

Senior - Kata Registration Form

Adults (45 years older)

| To I | be | comp | leted | bν | country | repres | entative |
|------|----|--------|-------|-----|---------|----------|----------|
| | UC | COIIIP | ictco | U y | COULTRY | 1 Cpi Co | |

| Country | | |
|---------|---|--|
| COULTE | • | |

| | Name | Gender | Birth Date Month/DD/YYYY | Category |
|-----|----------|----------------|-----------------------------|----------|
| Ex. | John DOE | М | Jan. 1, 1975 | 16-17 |
| 1 | | | | |
| 2 | | | | |
| 3 | | | | |
| 4 | | | | |
| 5 | | | | |
| 6 | | | | |
| 7 | | | | |
| 8 | | | | |
| 9 | | | | |
| 10 | | | | |
| 11 | | | | |
| 12 | | | | |
| 13 | | | | |
| 14 | | | | |
| 15 | | | | |
| 16 | | | | |
| 17 | | | | |
| 18 | | | | |
| 19 | | | | |
| 20 | | | | |
| | Am | ount Enclosed: | US\$: | |

Senior – Team Kata Registration Form

Adults (45 years older)

| To I | be | comp | leted | bν | country | repres | entative |
|------|----|--------|-------|-----|---------|----------|----------|
| | UC | COIIIP | ictco | U y | COULTRY | 1 Cpi Co | |

| Country: | |
|----------|--|
| COULTRY. | |

| | | Name | Gende r | Birth Date Month/DD/YYYY |
|---|-----------|------------------|------------|-----------------------------|
| | 1 | | | |
| | 2 | | | |
| 1 | 3 | | | |
| | Alternate | | | |
| | 1 | | | |
| 2 | 2 | | | |
| 2 | 3 | | | |
| | Alternate | | | |
| | 1 | | | |
| 3 | 2 | | | |
| 3 | 3 | | | |
| | Alternate | | | |
| | 1 | | | |
| _ | 2 | | | |
| 4 | 3 | | | |
| | Alternate | | | |
| | | Amount Enclosed: | US\$: | |

Banquet / Farewell Function Registration Form

Event date and time: 19:00, Sunday, 21 August 2016

Location: To be confirmed

The banquet is open to all participants, family and friends. Please plan to attend with others from your country. Banquet fees are non-refundable.

Buffet banquet: \$55 per person.

Country _____

| | Name | Amount |
|----|------------------|--------|
| 1 | | |
| 2 | | |
| 3 | | |
| 4 | | |
| 5 | | |
| 6 | | |
| 7 | | |
| 8 | | |
| 9 | | |
| 10 | | |
| 11 | | |
| 12 | | |
| 13 | | |
| 14 | | |
| 15 | | |
| 16 | | |
| 17 | | |
| 18 | | |
| 19 | | |
| 20 | | |
| | Amount Enclosed: | US\$: |

Payments: EFT's can be made to

ABSA Bank ISKF SA

Account No.: 404 319 362 2

SWIFT: ABSAZAJJ

Send all paperwork to: entries@shotocup2016.com

Deadline for banquet forms: Sunday, 3 July 2016

T-Shirt Order Form

Order your 2016 Shoto Cup World Karate Championships T-shirt now. It will be available for you when you check-in at the tournament.

Price: \$15

Sizes: Extra Small (XS), Small (S), Medium (M), Large (L), Extra Large (XL)

2XL (XXL), 3XL, (XXXL)

| Country | |
|---------|--|
| | |

| | Name | Size | QTY | Amount |
|----|------|------------------|-------|--------|
| 1 | | | | |
| 2 | | | | |
| 3 | | | | |
| 4 | | | | |
| 5 | | | | |
| 6 | | | | |
| 7 | | | | |
| 8 | | | | |
| 9 | | | | |
| 10 | | | | |
| 11 | | | | |
| 12 | | | | |
| 13 | | | | |
| 14 | | | | |
| 15 | | | | |
| 16 | | | | |
| 17 | | | | |
| 18 | | | | |
| 19 | | | | |
| 20 | | | | |
| | | Amount Enclosed: | US\$: | |

Payments: EFT's can be made to

ABSA Bank ISKF SA

Account No.: 404 319 362 2

SWIFT: ABSAZAJJ

Send all paperwork to: entries@shotocup2016.com

Deadline for t-shirt forms: Sunday, 3 July 2016

Dan Examination

The Dan Registration Request Form must be completed in typewritten form. Please do not submit handwritten forms, as they will be promptly returned. Please do not omit any requested information. Your name should be written exactly as you wish it to appear on your certificate. If any error appears on the final certificate requiring replacement and is deemed to be the fault of the submitter, a fee as stated on the Official ISKF Website (www.iskf.com) will be charged. The exact date of your examination, the name of your examiner, and the dates and registration numbers for previous dan registrations must be included in addition to all personal information indicated. Be sure to sign your request form. Also, please be prompt and arrive at the dan exam location at least 1 hour before exam time to sign an additional waiver. All minors (ages 7-17) must be accompanied by a parent or guardian to sign the waiver. If this directive is not complied to, it will prohibit that person from taking the dan exam on that day!

INCOMPLETE, INCORRECT OR HANDWRITTEN REQUEST FORMS WILL BE RETURNED!

The original request form (only 1) must be accompanied by one passport-sized photograph stapled to each dan registration form along with the appropriate registration fee. These materials should be during Registration.

Registration fees should be remitted in the form of a certified check or cash U.S. dollars and made to the order of International Shotokan Karate Federation Philippines Inc. Personal checks are not acceptable.

| INTERNATIONAL | | | |
|---------------|----------|------------------|--|
| RANK | EXAM FEE | REGISTRATION FEE | |
| Shodan | \$80.00 | \$60.00 | |
| Nidan | \$100.00 | \$70.00 | |
| Sandan | \$120.00 | \$100.00 | |
| Yondan | \$150.00 | \$150.00 | |
| Godan | \$200.00 | \$200.00 | |
| Rokudan | \$250.00 | \$500.00 | |
| Shichidan | \$300.00 | \$800.00 | |
| Hachidan | \$300.00 | \$900.00 | |

| CANADA/UNITE | D STATES | |
|--------------|----------|------------------|
| RANK | EXAM FEE | REGISTRATION FEE |
| Shodan | \$80.00 | \$80.00 |
| Nidan | \$100.00 | \$110.00 |
| Sandan | \$120.00 | \$155.00 |
| Yondan | \$150.00 | \$210.00 |
| Godan | \$200.00 | \$260.00 |
| Rokudan | \$250.00 | \$550.00 |
| Shichidan | \$300.00 | \$850.00 |
| Hachidan | \$300.00 | \$950.00 |

| CARIBBEAN | | |
|-----------|----------|------------------|
| RANK | EXAM FEE | REGISTRATION FEE |
| Shodan | \$60.00 | \$60.00 |
| Nidan | \$70.00 | \$70.00 |
| Sandan | \$80.00 | \$100.00 |
| Yondan | \$100.00 | \$150.00 |
| Godan | \$150.00 | \$200.00 |
| Rokudan | \$200.00 | \$500.00 |
| Shichidan | \$250.00 | \$800.00 |
| Hachidan | \$250.00 | \$900.00 |

| SOUTH AFRICA | | |
|--------------|----------|------------------|
| RANK | EXAM FEE | REGISTRATION FEE |
| Shodan | \$60.00 | \$60.00 |
| Nidan | \$70.00 | \$70.00 |
| Sandan | \$80.00 | \$100.00 |
| Yondan | \$100.00 | \$150.00 |
| Godan | \$150.00 | \$200.00 |
| Rokudan | \$200.00 | \$500.00 |
| Shichidan | \$250.00 | \$800.00 |
| Hachidan | \$250.00 | \$900.00 |

All Dan ranking is registered with the International Shotokan Karate Federation. ISKF will evaluate all registration requests for approval and issuance of registration numbers. Dan certificates will be printed in Japan and forwarded from ISKF Headquarters to the regional director, who at his direction delivers them to the student or his instructor.

Send all paperwork to: entries@shotocup2016.com

REQUEST FOR DAN REGISTRATION

For purposes of clarity <u>all</u> information must be typewritten. Handwritten forms will be returned.
All registration forms must be signed by the Chief Instructor of the examinee's club to be accepted. Please send one photo with registration form by mail or email (attach photo).

| Name | | | | |
|--|------------------------|----------------|--------------|----------|
| Address | | | | |
| City | | State | Zip o | code |
| Telephone () | E-n | nail | | |
| Registering for | Dan Date of Exami | nation | | |
| Examiner | | Instructor | | |
| Instructor's Signature | | | | |
| Club Name | Country _ | | _ Region | |
| PERSONAL INFORMATION | L | | | |
| Date of Birth:// | Sex: M/ F | | | |
| Height:ftin | cm Weight: | lbs/kg | | |
| Occupation Degree | | or College | | |
| Karate History | | | | |
| When did you begin karate pr | actice? Year | Month | 1 | |
| Year Previous Dan Registratio | ons: | | | |
| Date of Exam | Reg. No. | | Date of Exam | Reg. No. |
| Sho (1) Dan | | Go (5) Dan | | |
| Ni (2) Dan | | Roku (6) Dan | | |
| San (3) Dan | | Shichi (7) Dar | ı | |
| Yon (4) Dan | | Hachi (8) Dan | | |
| I REQUEST THAT MY RANK BE I KARATE FEDERATION. I PROM | | | | |
| Student's Signature | | | | |
| | FOR EXAMINER | R'S USE ONLY | | |
| Rank Awarded | Examiner's Signature _ | | | |
| Promotion by: (circle one) EXAMINATION Remarks: | ON RECOMMEND | ATION | HONORARY | |

Advertising Page Charge

Rates:

| Full Page (inside cover) | 10"high x 7-1/2" wide | \$500 |
|--------------------------|--------------------------|-------|
| Full Page (interior) | 10"high x 7-1/2" wide | \$350 |
| Half Page | 5" high x 7-1/2" wide | \$180 |
| Quarter Page | 5" high x 3-3/4" wide | \$100 |
| Eighth Page | 2-1/2" high x3-3/4" wide | \$ 75 |

Artwork should be 100dpi in JPG, PSD, PNG, or Al formats only. Any copy not already typeset must be typed, not hand written. Business cards may be used for art.

Deadline for softcopies and ad space payment: Sunday, 3 July 2016, no later.

Ad size (Please check one):

| Inside CoverFull Pa | geHalf Page | Quarter Page | Eighth Page |
|-------------------------|-------------|--------------|-------------|
| | | | |
| Company Name: | | | |
| Company Address: | | | |
| Company Representative: | | Phone: | |
| Signature: | Date: | : | |

Total Amount Enclosed: \$_____

Please send advertisements to: entries@shotocup2016.com

Payments to be made via EFT: ABSA Bank

ISKF SA

Account No.: 404 319 362 2

SWIFT: ABSAZAJJ

Waiver/Release Agreement for Contestants/Participants

Each contestant must obtain their own health insurance prior to travel and are responsible for their own hospital and healthcare while attending the Event. Only first aid will be administered at the Event.

*** Attach a photocopy of valid ISKF card***

Adult Waiver Form

WAIVER / RELEASE AGREEMENT FOR CONTESTANTS / PARTICIPANTS

All participants must complete this waiver.

THE THIRD ISKF WORLD SHOTO CUP

1.

| I, the undersigned, | | |
|---------------------|--|--|
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |

am aware that there are risks and dangers inherent in participating and receiving instructions at the Third ISKF World Shoto Cup (hereinafter called "the event").

2.

In consideration of being permitted to participate in the event, I hereby release and waive any claims against ISKF South Africa, the International Shotokan Karate Federation and any and all clubs, schools, instructors, members, judges, officials, officers, directors, and representatives relating to the aforementioned entities for any injury or damage which I may suffer while participating and/or receiving instruction at the event, including travel to and from the event.

3.

I understand and agree that this release / waiver will have the effect of indemnifying and discharging the aforementioned entities of any liability and waiving and forever relinquishing any rights I may have arising from any action by anybody (as described hereinbefore) acting on behalf of the International Shotokan Karate Federation or ISKF South Africa or any cause that might arise from such action, whether now or in the future, whether now known or not yet known, arising out of my participation at the event.

4.

This release / waiver shall be binding on me, my heirs, successors, administrators, assigns and legal representatives.

5.

I confirm that I have no past or present medical condition, injury or other physical or mental restriction which may cause or contribute to personal injury or property damage while participating in the event. I undertake to withdraw from the event if such a condition mentioned hereinbefore manifests during the event. Failure to withdraw from the event despite the condition having manifested, will lead to personal liability of any claims or personal / property damage caused to me as a result of my continuous participation in the event.

6.

I have read the contents of the waiver / release and declare that I understand the effect and language thereof and further that I sign this waiver / release voluntarily and without any duress.

| SIGNED AT | ON THIS | _ DAY OF | 2016. | |
|---------------|---------|----------|-------|--------------------|
| AS WITNESSES: | | | | |
| 1 | | - | | |
| | | | | PARTICIPANT |
| 2 | | | | |
| SIGNED AT | ON THIS | _ DAY OF | 2016. | |
| AS WITNESSES: | | | | |
| 1 | | - | | |
| | | | | INTERNATIONAL ISKF |
| 2 | | | | |
| AS WITNESSES: | | | | |
| 1 | | - | | |
| | | | | SOUTH AFRICAN ISKF |
| 2 | | | | |
| | | | | |

Legal Guardian Waiver Form

WAIVER / RELEASE AGREEMENT FOR CONTESTANTS / PARTICIPANTS

All participants must complete this waiver.

THE THIRD ISKF WORLD SHOTO CUP

| - 1 | |
|-----|---|
| • | 0 |

| I, the undersigned, | | | |
|---------------------|--|--|--|
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |

am aware that there are risks and dangers inherent in participating and receiving instructions at the Third ISKF World Shoto Cup (hereinafter called "the event").

2.

In consideration of being permitted to participate in the event, I hereby release and waive any claims against ISKF South Africa, the International Shotokan Karate Federation and any and all clubs, schools, instructors, members, judges, officials, officers, directors, and representatives relating to the aforementioned entities for any injury or damage which I may suffer while participating and/or receiving instruction at the event, including travel to and from the event.

3.

I understand and agree that this release / waiver will have the effect of indemnifying and discharging the aforementioned entities of any liability and waiving and forever relinquishing any rights I may have arising from any action by anybody (as described hereinbefore) acting on behalf of the International Shotokan Karate Federation or ISKF South Africa or any cause that might arise from such action, whether now or in the future, whether now known or not yet known, arising out of my participation at the event.

4.

This release / waiver shall be binding on me, my heirs, successors, administrators, assigns and legal representatives.

5.

I confirm that I have no past or present medical condition, injury or other physical or mental restriction which may cause or contribute to personal injury or property damage while participating in the event. I undertake to withdraw from the event if such a condition mentioned hereinbefore manifests during the event. Failure to withdraw from the event despite the condition having manifested, will lead to personal liability of any claims or personal / property damage caused to me as a result of my continuous participation in the event.

6.

I am signing this release on behalf of a minor child and I confirm that I act herein in my capacity as legal guardian of

and indemnify the International Shotokan Karate Federation and ISKF South Africa of any claim in the event that I be found not to have acted as aforesaid, and accept personal liability towards the minor child's rightful legal guardian for any claims or damage referred to hereinbefore.

7.

I have read the contents of the waiver / release and declare that I understand the effect and language thereof and further that I sign this waiver / release voluntarily and without any duress.

| SIGNED AT | _ ON THIS _ | DAY OF | 2016. | |
|---------------|-------------|--------|-------|---------------------------------|
| AS WITNESSES: | | | | |
| 1 | | | | |
| | | | | PARTICIPANT / LEGAL GUARDIAN |
| 2 | | | | |
| SIGNED AT | _ ON THIS _ | DAY OF | 2016. | |
| AS WITNESSES: | | | | |
| 1 | | | | |
| | | | IN | TERNATIONAL ISKF |
| 2 | | | | |
| AS WITNESSES: | | | | |
| 1 | | | | |
| | | | SC | OUTH AFRICAN ISKF |
| 2 | | | | |